March 1, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To:

School Principals of Region 1

From: Jeff Erickson

Re:

Executive Secretary
Region 1-ASAA

ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE MEDALS

This year Region 1 will again be awarding Academic Excellence Medals. To be nominated for
this award, the following items must be met by the student athletes:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

A member of an ASAA sanctioned activity (Listed in Article 7, Section 2 & 3.)
Meet ASAA eligibility requirements for the first three quarters of the school year.

A G.P.A.of 3.70 or better based on the first three quarters of the current school year.

Verification letter by the school principal on the above items.

Enrolled in grades 9-12.

The medals will be awarded by mail and sent by May 1, 2019 or earlier if you request. The
medals have been donated by The Trophy Shop in Anchorage.

Please send (email) your nominations by April 15, 2019 to:

Jeff Erickson

Bering Strait School District
P.O.Box 225

Unalakleet, Alaska 99684

email: jerickson@bssd.org

If you have any questions feel free to call me at 624-4232.

* % * District Offices - Please send to all school principals in your district.



